

Town of Pittston RiverWalk Committee

Minutes August 5, 2024

6:00 pm at the Town Office

Citizens present; Jean Ambrose, Todd Lindstrom, Wayne & Cheryl Peaslee, Tete & Gail Malcolm, Mark Krawec

The meeting was called to order at 6:00pm by Jean Ambrose.

Todd & Tete were looking at pictures taken by Tete, of the DEP clean up at the RiverWalk site. The lagoon bottom and water have had samples taken last week and the well located by Tete's house has had water samples taken also. The test results should be back in a few weeks.

The oil spill where the large tank sat has been cleaned up and the asbestos pipe has been hauled away by Casella waste management.

Cheryl asked for copies of the contracts with Cassella the Select Board had to sign for our files.

Minutes to the July meeting had one change on the last line, June had to be changed to July. The vote was all in favor of change. Todd motion Mark 2nd motion.

Parking lot: Sam is going to find time soon to start the lot, Wayne will try to get down and bush hog the area before Sam is ready to start.

Grant application: We will be meeting on the 16th of August to start working on the informational piece and survey part. All interested people are welcome to join us.

Scrap metal hauling will resume in September when the weather cools down and DEP is all done with the clean-up. Some of us plan to go down to see what has been happening at the site.

We set our next meeting date September 3rd as the 1st Monday is Labor Day holiday.

Adjourn the meeting at 6:45pm

Respectfully submitted,
Cheryl Peaslee